CHARLOTTE-MECKLENBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT
~PASSENGER VEHICLES for HIRE DIVISION~

August 7, 2006

TO: ALL TAXI CAB COMPANY OWNERS
FROM: BURHAN AL-SHAIKH
SUBJECT: TAXI CAB STANDS

Dear Company Owners:

In the past week CDOT has installed some Taxi Stands for us to help relieve some of the
traffic problems associated with Taxi’s standing in front of the various bars. Please make
sure to inform your drivers about the new locations and encourage their use. Most of the
stands are from 1800-0600, with the exception of one in the 300 block of E.7" St,
2200-0600.

The stands are in the following locations:

1) 300 E. 7th Street @ Imaginon, in the cut-out area in front of Imaginon, 2200 - 0600
2) 300 E. 6th Street, metered side mid block. Several spaces across from Bar Alley
entrance. 1800 — 0600 '

3) 500 W. Fifth Street, metered side of street, across from CANS. 1800 — 0600

4) 200 N Tryon, in front of Ri Ra’s past bus stop. 1800 — 0600

Violation of local or state law is also a Class C violation of the Passenger Vehicle for Hire (PVH) |
ordinance (Section 22-212). Potentially, a driver may also receive a $50 PVH citation along with a
traffic ticket or parking ticket. :

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,
Burhan Al-Shaikh

Passenger Vehicle for Hire Manager
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